
Fil~ No.: NALIPUR/Aftf>'f 1'2-3'0 ":L3

Tender Id: ?-O?-Ll~ C Sl~- ?-ooI4h-1

PROCEEDINGS OF THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE HELD ON ... ~.)D4J.'2A2.-~
THROUGH WEBEX TOWARDs SUPPLY OF ... bfl~H.-'N.:o.t=..:;W.LN.~,-¬ WW,it1~~ 'J\vS

T & b d d hhe Pre-bid Conference was held and the ollowing T PCmem ers atten e t e meetmg: -
I Sl. No. Name & Designation Role

,
,

I 1 Dr. G. Balamurugan Chief Scientist Chairman
2 Mr. Ramaswamy Setty J Chief Scientist j Member
3 I Dr. Achuthan C Pankaj Chief Scientist

,
I

I 4 Mr. Dilip Kumar Sahu Sr.Technical Officer-J Member
I 5 Ms. Rashmi Hundekari Chief Scientist PD-SARAS Member
I 6 g'oIJ~h~Y. c. Specialist Member

7 I Specialist Member,
I Member - Convener (TSC) .8 ! I

9 I COA or his/her representative Member
I 10 : COFA or his/her reQresentative Member

! CoSP or his representative __jI_C_on_v_e_n_e_r-'-CT_&_P__C__'_)__ ----------"

The list of Prospective bidders who attended the Pre-bid Conference is as per Annexure-I.

At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the Members and the representatives of the
Bidders and briefed in general the scope of the Project. The Indenting Officer to read out the
clarification sought by the bidders and the replied there to as detailed in Annexure-II (Part A:
Technical Clarification and Part B: Commercial Clarification, if any).

The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that
the corrections / additions / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would
be hosted on the CPP portal/website of CSIR-NAL and all prospective bidders are required to take
cognizance of the proceedings of the Pre-Bid Conference before formulating and submitting their
bids as stipulated in bidding Documents.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.
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CSIR-NATIONAL AEROSPACE LABORATORIES
BENGALURU - 560017

TENDER ID: 2-DJ-.4.- (_S;R _ '2..CVlltb_) ANNEXURE - I
TENDER NO.: NAi-- J ~ J fWtnF 11-30 1l-3
DATE & TIME: 2-21 ~ ')-CAl.. 1) 1)0 ...tNj

VENUE 1("~ blll1~G;:~;'.,I""" cftJ.ri V'Q ~ Wl"" e;~!:<f. ~ ~ltj ,
Pre-BId Conference for ~~~:-:!f ~ ..,.~~.~iBi~.~~/014~. )

ATTENDANCE SHEET - T&PC MEMBERS

SI. Name Signature
No. _O_
I Dr. G. Balamurugan Chairman ;,~~
2 Mr. 1. Ramaswamy Setty Alt. ChairmanlMember ~~n, \

3 Dr. Achuthan C Pankaj Member

~~
4 Mr. Dilip Kumar Sahu Member l \ ./ \

or-

Ms. Rashmi Hundekari PD-SARAS ~
_l . -15 ~ctd~C.- Specialist-Member ~'~

6 ~h~vcU'"CV""L . B Specialist-Member /~/'Jlu:~
7 [)N\~ ti~-LI' L Indentor-Convenor -TSC "'- l()~i..e.I'M
8 COFA or hislher representative Member ~

9 COA or his/her representative Member
~

10 CoSP or his representative Convenor (T&PC) -
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ANNEXURE- I
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CSIR-NATIONAL AEROSPACE LABORATORIES
BENGALURU

TECHNICAL QUERIES & CLARIFICATION

TenderId 2024_CSIR_200146_1

Tender No. NALIPURIAPMF/230/23

Item Description Pre-Bid meeting on Design, Manufacturing Inspection Setting and
Assembly and Certification of Wing, Flap, Aileron Assembly Jigs, ICY Gauges with
Associated Tools for SARAS Mk-II Aircraft.

Sl. Query / Clarification Sought Clarification/Amendment
No.
1 Factor of safety _ Design for strength and Clarification:

deflection analysis Strength, Stiffness, Stability are the
design considerations Details given
in Chp.4-Sec:4.3.2.1

2 Design acceptance with reviews Clarification:
Details given in Chp.4-Sec:4.3.10

3 Design and Manufacturing Capabilities Clarification:
Details given in Chp.6-Sec:6.2
Criteria 2

4 Can we hire design consultant? Clarification:
Yes. Details given in Chp.4-
Sec:4.3.8

5 Assembly build sequence for Clarification:
Wing/Flap/Aileron Assemblies Details given in in Chp.4-Sec:4.3.5

6 Any other CAD Software can be used? Clarification:
No. only CATIA V5 R20 to be used.
Details given in Chp.4-Sec:4.3.2,
4.3.10

7 Materials required for structures Clarification:
Details given in Chp.4-Sec:4.2.4

8 Structural safety norms Clarification:
Details given in Chp.4-Sec:4.3.7

9 Innovative design concepts of Tool design, Clarification:
Is it acceptable? Welcome. However, subjected to

PDR approval committee. Details
given in Chp.4-Sec:4.3.6, PDR
deliverables

10 Wing unloading and lifting sling material Clarification:
Details given in Chp.4-Sec:4.2.3.5.

11 PDR and CDR at CSIR-NAL, pre-PDR Clarification:
shall be in both modes (web-ex/offline) Details given in Chp.4-Sec:4.3.2 &

4.3.10



Permission for presence of vendor Clarification:
12 personnel during First Article Build by Vendor will be permitted only when

CSIR-NAL there is an issue with Assembly Jigs.
13 Who is responsible for certification of Jigs Clarification:

by regulatory authorities Details given in Chp.4-Sec:4.4.5
14 Milestone deliverables Clarification:

Details given in Chp.4-Sec:4.8
15 Past performance in 5 years Clarification:

Details given in Chp.6-Sec:6.2
Criteria 1

16 Assembly Cycle time Clarification:
Details given in Chp.4-Sec:4.8

17 Production of Component Assembly Clarification:
Not in this scope of work

18 Payment in stages Clarification:
Payment terms are negotiable as per
CSIR norms.

I,Ov~~
~ignature of Indentor

Ula,Jt~
Signature of Project Leader



CSIR-NATIONAL AEROSPACE LABORATORIES
BENGALURU

TECHNICAL QUERIES & CLARIFICATION

Tender Id : 2023 CSIR 200146 1- - -

Tender No. : NALIPURlAPMF/230/23

Item Description : Design, manufacturing, inspection, setting & assembly and
certification of wing, flap aileron assembly jigs icy gauges with
associated tools for SARAS MKII Aircraft.

Sl.
I

Query / Clarification Sought Clarification/Amendment
No.

--------~-----------------------NIl- -------------------------


